Response to Inquiries

Q1: Is the goal to reproduce the system, plus desired improvements on a more robust base, or is the
State interested in using a current software package that offers like features, but likely with a different
user interface?

Al: We are open to solutions that include State-hosted, Vendor-hosted program from the ground up or
an out of the box solution customized for the needs of South Dakota

Q2: Will the vendor need to be present in South Dakota for the meetings?

A2: Yes, the Vendor will need to be able to come to South Dakota if selected for demonstrations.
Q3: Can proposals be submitted via email?

A3: Yes, proposals can be submitted via email

Q4: Inthe RFP it states that “If as part of this project the offeror plans to set-up or configure the software and/or

hardware and plans to do this outside of South Dakota, even in part, then they need to provide a complete and
detailed project plan on how the offeror plans on migrating to SD ATG'’s site.” Is the vendor expected to migrate a
Vendor hosted Solution to a State Hosted Solution?

A4: If it is a state hosted solution that will initially be set-up or configured off site, a migration plan on to
state hardware will be required. If it is a Vendor Hosted Solution, this is not applicable.

Q5: In regard to the amendment to the RFP on Cooperative purchasing: Is the only product that another
State can buy off of this Cooperative Purchasing agreement the exact product that is offered under this
RFP to the State of South Dakota?

A5: The only products that would be available to the other states are the identical products that are on
the South Dakota contract. Also, the awarded vendor has the option to extend the agreement to other
states; it does not mandate that they have to.

Q6: Will the State of South Dakota be willing to extend the proposal due date in order to account for the
standard industry shipping of 2-day prior to due date?

A6: No, the State will not extend the deadline. The Proposal may be submitted via email to
RFP818ATG247 @state.sd.us by no later than January 20" 2017.

Q7: How many 24/7 locations across the State would need access to the software?

A7: The exact number will change as more agencies/courts become involved, but will include all 66
counties, all DOC sites and and all court sites(Court Service Officers).

Q8: How many law enforcement personnel would need a unique login into the site?

A8: This number varies throughout a year, but currently at approximately 400+.



Q9: How many state administrators would need a unique login into the site?

A9:4

Q10: Is South Dakota looking for a custom build software solution or an off-the-shelf software product?
A10: SD ATG is open to either solution.

Q11: What is the preferred delivery model that South Dakota would like, state-hosted or vendor-
hosted?

A11: SD ATG is open to either solution.

Q12: If a vendor has both a state-hosted and vendor hosted system, would they have to give a detailed
response for both options?

A12: Offerors/vendors may submit a vendor-hosted and state-hosted solution, but they need to be
separate proposals.

Q13: Appendix A - Clarification on item 2.2.1 or workflow pertaining to: Adding the Participant’s account
number adds the Participant to the new testing site.

A13: Only the enrolling site has access to the Participant’s account and information. Participants are
allowed to test at multiple testing sites. They are enrolled by the site (county) where they were placed
on the program. At that point, only the enrolling site can access their account. If they need to test at
other sites the other sites need a method to add them to their list of Participants so the other site can
access the Participant’s account to log tests, payments, etc.... Currently, the enrolling site contacts the
new testing site and provides the new testing site with the Participants account number. 2.2.1 is how
the new site adds a Participant from another enrolling testing site.

Q14: Appendix A — Clarification on item 2.15.2: Court Reason — Search by the reason placed on the
program. Is this meant to be a free text field or dropdown of commonly defined court reasons?

A14: Drop down only of court reasons the AG will provide to the vendor. Also, will need the ability to

add or remove reasons. Administrators of the site should have the ability of adding/removing reasons
from the dropdown menu. Normal users of the site should not have the ability to add/remove or edit
any dropdown menus.

Q15: Appendix A — Detailed description of item 4.25 — Unique Participant ID number separate from the
Account numbers. ID number would remain the same throughout 24/7 no matter how many accounts.

A15: For statistical and research purpose, Participants should have a unique ID number that will stay
with them. In addition each time they are on the program they would have an identification number for
each individual account — currently referred to as the Participant number.

Example: John Doe’s ID number could be 001. The first time John is on the program he would have a
Participant number. It can be a completely different number such as ABCD-1234 or a combination of his



ID number 0001-1. The second time John is on the program he would keep his unique ID number 0001
but have a different identifier for the second account (ABCD-5678 or 0001-2) Both numbers (ID and
Participant #) will show on all the Participant’s accounts.

Q16: Appendix A — Item 4.38. All Data from current website transferred to new website. Is the
expectation that data migration services will be required?

A16: It is absolutely necessary for all information in the current 24/7 Program to migrate to the new
program. We don’t want to rely on two sources of data on separate programs as this would negatively
impact tracking of individuals, statistics and research.

Q17: Appendix A — Clarification on Item 5.19 Action Log Link.

A17: This is a log of all the “Behind the Scenes” actions. Here’s a screen shot of the items currently listed
on the Action Log. Only administrators need access to this information.

24/7 Program

DCI - Administrator Main Admin Search No Shows MNew Participant Help Logout

Action Log

From |12_f04‘.’2016 | To 101/03/2017

- 1/3/2017 1:31:19 AM COMPLETED run_nightly_job

Warnings:

Posted 575 SCRAM fees

There were no SCRAM-DPS fees to post or today's SCRAM-DPS fees were already posted.
13224 new delinquent SCRAM accounts.

1269 delinquent SCRAM accounts were set to non-delinguent

1/3/2017 1:30:06 AM STARTING run_nightly_job
- 17212017 1:31:156 AM COMPLETED run_nightly_job

Warnings

Posted 574 SCRAM fees.

There were no SCRAM-DPS fees to post or today's SCRAM-DPS fees were already posted.
13220 new delinquent SCRAM accounts.

1269 delinquent SCRAM accounts were set to non-delinquent

1/2/2017 1:30:04 AM STARTING run_nightly_job

- 12017 1:31:11 AM COMPLETED run_nightly_job
Warnings:
Posted 575 SCRAM fees.
There were no SCRAM-DPS fees to post or today's SCRAM-DPS fees were already posted.
13220 new delinquent SCRAM accounts.
1269 delinquent SCRAM accounts were set to non-delinguent
1/1/2017 1:30:02 AM STARTING run_nightly_job
- 12/31/2016 1:31:17 AM  COMPLETED run_nightly_job

Warnings:
Posted 576 SCRAM fees
There were no SCRAM-DPS fees to post or today's SCRAM-DPS fees were already posted.
13223 new delinquent SCRAM accounts.
1268 delinquent SCRAM accounts were set to non-delinguent
12/31/2016 1:30:04 AM  STARTING run_nightly_job
+ 12/30/2016 1:31:20 AM  COMPLETED run_nightly_job
12/30/2016 1:30:04 AM  STARTING run_nightly_job
+ 12/29/2016 1:31:21 AM  COMPLETED run_nightly_job
12/29/2016 1:30:06 AM  STARTING run_nightly_job

All fees are automatically posted by the program. PBT, PBT State Fee, UA, Drug Patch and Ignition
Interlock fees post at the time of the action. SCRAM fees are posted at a specific time each morning
(approximately 1:00 AM). SCRAM fees are charged based on being listed as a Participant’s test type



when the fees are posted. The Participant pays a daily fee if SCRAM is a test type for any part of the
day. There isn’t a block anywhere for the User to add a fee. Only payments and refunds. 5.6 —
Managing Testing Fees is only available to the administrator to change the automatic fees that are
posted. Here’s a list of the fees that are automatically posted when a test is performed or a test type is
added or removed (activation/deactivation fees).

SCRAM:

Daily Fee - $6.00 — Automatically posted at a specific time as mentioned previously.
Activation Fee - $40.00

Deactivation Fee - $40.00

PBT:

$1.00 per test

State PBT Fee:

$1.00 per day for the first 30 days of testing. After 30 days no Participation Fee is posted
UA:

$10.00 per test

Drug Patch:

$40.00 per patch.

Ignition Interlock Inspection:

Activation Fee - $40.00

Inspection Fee - $20.00 every 30 days.

Q18: Appendix A — What are the two columns titled “revised” and “name” referring two and why is

“,n

there an “x” marked by a few of these?

A18: The “x” indicates changes that we would like added to the program that we currently do not have.
If this “x” appears in the “revised” column it is not a feature in our current program. “Name” refers to
the agency/person recommending the change to SD ATG. These are items we would like to see in the
new program that is proposed.

Q19: Can companies outside the United States Apply?

A19: Yes



Q20: Can we perform the tasks related to the RFP outside the United Sates?

A20: It is not prohibited within the terms of our RFP, however we encourage any vendor responding to
the RFP to carefully consider all evaluation criteria as well as the attached draft contract language. In
specific reference to housing data within the United States, please refer to page 75, clause 12 and page
79, clause 26 of the draft /T Contract Terms and Conditions attached to the RFP.



